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Dear Mr Thuaire, 

 

FORMER BELSIZE PARK FIRE STATION, 36 LANCASTER GROVE, LONDON NW3 4PB 

DISCHARGE OF PLANNING CONDITIONS 

PLANNING PORTAL REFERNCE: PP-08494138 

 
On 28th June 2017, planning permission was granted for the ‘part change of use of former fire station 
(Sui Generis) to provide 5 self-contained residential units (Class C3)’. (2016/5813/P, as amended under 
2019/0032/P) 
 
The above consent was subject to a number of planning conditions of which a number require details 
to be submitted and approved by the LPA prior to occupation of the development. 
  
We are pleased to confirm that we have today submitted, via the Planning Portal, the following details: 
 
Condition 5 
The development hereby approved shall achieve a maximum internal water use of 
105litres/person/day, allowing 5 litres/person/day for external water use. Prior to occupation, 
evidence demonstrating that this has been achieved shall be submitted and approved by the Local 
Planning Authority.  
 
Please see attached (Annex 1) summary of water calculation prepare by Tate Harmer (document 
reference: Water Calculation 289 – BFS – Belsize Fire Station, 25th October 2019 Rev P1). 
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Condition 7 
Prior to occupation, evidence that the SUDS system has been implemented in accordance with the 
approved details within condition no.10 as part of the development shall be submitted to the Local 
Authority and approved in writing. The systems shall thereafter be retained and maintained in 
accordance with the approved maintenance plan.  
 
It is confirmed that all drainage has been installed as per the approved Coyle Kennedy Design. The 

implemented works (images attached at Annex 2) have been inspected during construction by 

Camden Building Control. 

We trust that the above and enclosed is sufficient for you to register, validate and determine this 
application. Should you require anything further, please do let me know.  
 
 
Yours Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Mandip Singh Sahota 
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ANNEX ONE 
WATER CALCULATION 
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ANNEX TWO 
SUDS IMPLEMENTATION PHOTOGRAPHS 
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